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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Session Clerks 



Parish Treasurers



Ministers

FROM:

Michaela Press, Finance and Operations Manager


michaela@presbyterian.org.nz 
DATE:

22 May 2025
SUBJECT:
Presbyterian Church Statistics to 30 June 2025
Please find attached the statistics forms for the year ended 30 June 2025:
1. Membership Information Form P2 and Guide
Please note that, starting this year, we no longer require a gender breakdown of membership data. 
2. Financial information Form P4 and Guide
These financial statistics forms are spreadsheet-based and designed to be filled in electronically. 
Electronic copies of the statistics forms are also available on the Presbyterian Church website. See: http://www.presbyterian.org.nz/for-parishes/church-statistics. 

Please complete the forms and return them to us by 31 August 2025 either by:
· emailing the completed forms to Katrina Graham, Finance Administrator at katrina@presbyterian.org.nz, or

· sending hard copies to the Assembly Office at:

Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa New Zealand, PO Box 9049, Wellington 6141, 

Attn: Katrina Graham
The statistics forms should reflect your church’s membership and finances at the balance date of 30 June 2025. 
General Assembly requires that all Presbyterian churches complete financial and membership statistics.
Please contact Katrina or me if you have any questions or anticipate any issues meeting the 31 August deadline.
Thank you for your cooperation. 

Michaela Press
Finance and Operations Manager
